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- From:

Sent: Sunday, July 02, 2006 4: 44 PM
To: cabeng@cab.gov.hk

Subject: On Universal Suffrage

Dear the Correspondence,

As a progressive approach is taking, univesal suffrage on CE and Leg-co members should be
separately coinsidered. '

As the structure of Leg-co is quite mature, the univesal suffrage on Leg-co members can be.

_ conducted in year 2008. This can reduce some noise from the society. In addition, it is a good -
chancé Tor Hong Kong citizens to get exercise and to see some result of their preception on
democracy. Based on existing Leg-co structure, there in fact is little different from umversal
suffrage.

Unfortunately, Leg-co so far has little sense on equality of liberty, positive freedom and social
moral. Those are three basic elements for democracy. Exercises can help them to understand
themselves further.

If the Leg-co was under universal suffrage, government can continue to place bills and policies to
leg-co; during the operation, by stressing on the argument about equality of liberty, positive
freedom and social moral even Hong Kong citizens would understand further on the meaning of
democracy.

When everyone achieve a reasonable mark on those three elements, government can consider the
universal suffrage on CE. '

Finay, since the basic-law promised on the universal suffrége, government has to achideve it
eventually, otherwise, HKSAR government and centra government would loss their creditability
and trustworthiness.

Regards,
(Name provided)

P.S. On the definition of Leg-co in the Basic Law , without the precept on previous leg-co, the
Leg-co in basic law may be referring to the joint council of previous Leg-co and district council.
That means, District and Legislation councils should be merged to simplify the structure of HK
SAR government. This can also reflect opinions of citizens more effectively.

(Editor’s Note: The sender requested anonymity.)





